
ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ITB No. 4363 
 

Gallup Park Playground Equipment and Concrete Sculptures 
 

Due: Thursday, February 5, 10:30 A.M. 
 

The following changes, additions, and/or deletions shall be made to the Invitation to Bid for 
Gallup Park Playground Equipment and Concrete Sculptures, ITB No. 4363, on which proposals 
will be received on/or before Thursday, February 5, 10:30 A.M. 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any), and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes 2 pages.  
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in its Bid by so indicating on 
page ITB 1 of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted without acknowledgement of 
receipt of this addendum will be considered nonconforming. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the ITB. Bidders are responsible for any conclusions that they may 
draw from the information contained in this Addendum. 
 
Question #1: Do you want Performance, Labor & Material bonds provided for a supply only contract?  

Answer:  You can delete the bonding with the exception of the 5% bid bond. 

Question #2: Do you want the "Human Rights Contract Compliance" and "Living Wage" forms submitted 
with the bid or after the bids are opened if we are in consideration?  

Answer:    The Human Rights Contract Compliance documents can be eliminated.  There is a new 
Ordinance which eliminates the routine collection of this information but there is a requirement to post 
the Ordinance. With regard to the Living Wage form it should be signed at the time of bid submittal. 

 Question #3: The link to the Public Service Department Standard Specifications does not go through. 
 Can you provide us with an updated link?  

Answer:  http://www.a2gov.org/departments/engineering/Pages/Engineering-and-Contractor-
Resources.aspx 

Question #4: Normally when we bid a job we apply all employee-related requirements (affirmative 
action, Davis-Bacon/living wage, etc.) to our workers on the site, our subcontractor's workers on the site 
and employees working out of any office that is working on the project.  With this project being supply 
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only, do we only apply them to our office workers only? We don't have to apply any of those 
requirements to the manufacturer, do we?  Please confirm.  

Answer: The Living Wage applies to anyone working on the project, which includes manufacturing, 
office worker, etc. 

Question #5: When will plans be available? I only saw the ITB. 

Answer: The sculptures will be placed in various places around the park, and the equipment will be 
installed by others. There are no plans available at this point.  
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